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requirement but in conflict with the two DoV’s we have in with us. Is it now your intention to withdraw 
BE/127 and BE/81? 
 
Kind Regards  
 
Simon 
 
Simon Davis MRTPI 
Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth  
T:  01903 737874 
E:  simon.davis@arun.gov.uk 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 
 
To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to 
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 
 

          
 

 
 
From: Simon Davis  
Sent: 03 December 2025 09:19 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: AH Scheme for Land East of Shripney Road & South of Hadden House Shripney Road Bersted, 
PO22 9NW 
 
Dear Michael, 
 
Thanks for your email. We have received this and it has been registered by our validation team. It has 
reference BE/135/25/AOO and has been allocated to me. 
 
If you submit any further applications of this nature then please refer to our advice entitled “Approval of 
details under obligation” on this webpage: https://www.arun.gov.uk/planning-obligations. 
 
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
 

          
 

 
 
From: Neil Crowther <Neil.Crowther@arun.gov.uk>  
Sent: 03 December 2025 08:57 
To: Jessica Riches <Jessica.Riches@arun.gov.uk>; David Easton <David.Easton@arun.gov.uk> 
Cc: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: AH Scheme for Land East of Shripney Road & South of Hadden House Shripney Road Bersted, 
PO22 9NW 
 

From: Michael Maskew   
Sent: 01 December 2025 17:07 
To: Jessica Riches <Jessica.Riches@arun.gov.uk>; David Easton <David.Easton@arun.gov.uk> 
Cc: Neil Crowther <Neil.Crowther@arun.gov.uk>; Sarah Mason  
Subject: AH Scheme for Land East of Shripney Road & South of Hadden House Shripney Road Bersted, 
PO22 9NW 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 
or opening. 
 
Dear Jessica/David, 
 
Our region has recently taken over the running of this scheme from our Southern region.  
 
On Friday we submitted by email (as attached) our AƯordable Housing scheme to Neil Crowther (as 
per other LPA’s where the AH scheme is issued direct to Head of Planning), however we are not sure if 
this is the correct procedure for Arun DC. 
 
Can you advise if this is correct, or is there someone better placed to approve the AH scheme?  
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We are very close to contracting with Aster for the aƯordable units; however, this is contingent upon 
receiving approval for the AH scheme. With this in mind, is there any scope to expediting the approval 
of the AH scheme? Any help on this would be much appreciated.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Michael 
 
 

 
 
 
Michael Maskew  MRTPI  |  Head of Planning |  Elivia Homes Eastern 

  W eliviahomes.co.uk 
 
 
Elivia Homes Eastern  |  6 Alexander Grove, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent  ME19 4XR  
Elivia Homes Central  | Suites 5 & 6 Woodlands Court, Burnham Road, Beaconsfield, Buckinghamshire  HP9 2SF 
Elivia Strategic Land  |  6 Alexander Grove, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent  ME19 4XR  
 
This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have 
received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email completely from your system. Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected 
with the group’s or its clients' business, Elivia Homes accepts no responsibility or liability for such content. Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised 
amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a
result of viruses. Thank you.  
Elivia Homes Limited, registration number 5011077 is a company registered in England and Wales with registered office addresses listed above. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email  
 


